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Legacy FOIA <foia@legacyfoundation.us>

FOIA Request 2019­043 

FOIA <FOIA@fec.gov> Tue, Apr 16, 2019 at 1:30 PM
To: Legacy FOIA <foia@legacyfoundation.us>

Mr. Serslev,

 

We are currently working with Chair Weintraub’s office to search for and process this
request.

 

Thank you.

 
Steve N. Hajjar

Administrative Law Division

Office of General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

202-694-1650

 

 
From: Legacy FOIA [mailto:foia@legacyfoundation.us]  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 4:20 PM 
To: FOIA <FOIA@fec.gov> 
Subject: FOIA Request 2019-043

 

Hello,

 

I would like an update on the status of the FOIA Request 2019­043.

 

Respectfully,

Nathaniel C. Serslev

Case 1:19-cv-01389-CKK   Document 1-6   Filed 05/14/19   Page 2 of 2


	App B
	App B - The Legacy Foundation Email - FOIA Request 2019-043

